
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
11/5/2018 12:51:01 PM 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Joe Wittmann 

Lioe@stoneplanningllc.com]; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; David Stone (david@stoneplanningllc.com) 
[david@stoneplanningllc.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Dennis 
Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) 
[M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Royce 
Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 
Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Peter Puglese 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis A. Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Netai Basu 
(n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer 
[BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; David L. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org] 

RE: IBEC Team Meeting 

Good day Everyone, 
The City needs to push back the start time on this meeting until 1:30. We apologize for any inconvenience. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-5230: F{3J.O) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 6:11 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Lisa Trifiletti; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Mindala Wilcox; Joe 
Wittmann; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Christopher E. Jackson; David Stone 
(david@stoneplanningllc.com); Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Royce Jones; Tom 
Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Fred Jackson; 
Whit Manley; Peter Puglese; Louis A. Atwell; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer 
Cc: Sharon Koike; David L. Esparza 
Subject: IBEC Team Meeting 
When: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 1 W Manchester Blvd Inglewood, CA - 8th Floor 

Room change. new location - City Hall, 8th Floor in the City Attorney's Office 



-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 1--· 
Join from a video conferencing system or application 
Diru .................................... . 
You can also dial and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the meeting. 

Join by phone 

restrictions 

Can'tjoin the meeting? 

United States Toll (Los Angeles) 
United States Toll Free 

I Toll-free calling 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be 
recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do 
not consent to being recorded. discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.<< File: 11.5.18 IBEC EIR Coordination 
Agenda.docx >> 


